

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1153

Page 1, line 4, remove the third "and"

Page 1, line 5, remove "subsection 3 of section 61-02.1-04"

Page 2, line 27, remove the overstrike over "~~The legislative assembly finds that there is a critical need to develop a~~"

Page 2, remove the overstrike over lines 28 through 30

Page 3, line 1, remove the overstrike over "~~5.~~"

Page 4, line 22, remove the overstrike over "~~6.~~" and remove "5."

Page 5, line 5, remove the overstrike over "~~7.~~", remove "6.", remove the overstrike over "~~purposes~~", remove "purpose", remove the overstrike over "~~subsections~~", and remove "subsection"

Page 5, line 6, remove the overstrike over "~~and 4~~"

Page 5, line 7, remove the overstrike over "~~one or more of the projects identified in this~~" and remove "the Devils Lake"

Page 5, line 8, remove "outlet identified in", overstrike "subsection", and remove "3."

Page 5, line 31, after "~~River~~" insert "section" and remove the overstrike over the overstruck period

Page 6, line 1, remove the overstrike over "~~8.~~" and remove "7."

Page 6, line 3, remove the overstrike over "~~9.~~" and remove "8."

Page 6, line 4, remove the overstrike over "~~5~~" and remove "4"

Page 7, remove lines 4 through 23

Renumber accordingly